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ACQP-1588430 | Aegon Nazia Rashid | Reptail Pension Scheme
(SSAS)

To info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>

Good morning,

Thank you for your email.

Please find attached the requested confirmation letter.
Please use Miss Rashid’s NI number to open the file.

We have issued a confirmation letter directly to the client also for their records.

Kind Regards,

Brooke McFarland

Platform Administrator - Claims
Digital Solutions

AEGON UK

We’ve made a number of changes to make it easier to do business with us online and to get your queries answered quickly. If
you have a query or wish to place an instruction with us please visit our Support & Contact pages for further information.

‘EGO N Pensions | Investments | Protection

From: info@rcadministration.com <info@rcadministration.com>

Sent: 28 February 2023 08:31

To: Referrals <referrals@aegon.co.uk>; My Pensions <my.pension@aegon.co.uk>
Cc: naziabehrens@googlemail.com

Subject: Aegon - Reptail Pension Scheme (SSAS)

Good morning Team,

We have received a transfer of funds for the above named policy last week into her SSAS (Reptail Pension
Scheme).

The client and also ourselves had not received any confirmation of the confirmed transfer.



| called on 24th February to request the confirmation documents for the received funds.
| spoke to Aliza, she advised we would receive this confirmation on this email address by the latest on Monday
afternoon (yesterday).

We have still not yet received anything. Please can you send this through as soon as possible.

Kind regards,
Lisa Welton

RC Administration Limited
Phone: 0330 311 0839

1A Park Lane
Poynton
Cheshire
SK12 1RD

Company Number: 12409200

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination
or other use of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the

intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

Aegon is a brand name of Scottish Equitable plc, Aegon UK plc and Aegon Investment Solutions Ltd. Scottish Equitable plc,
registered office: Edinburgh Park, Edinburgh EH12 9SE, Registered in Scotland, company number SC144517. Authorised by the
Prudential Regulation Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and the Prudential Regulation Authority. Financial
Services Register number 165548. Aegon Investment Solutions Limited, Registered office: Edinburgh Park, Edinburgh EH12 9SE,
Registered in Scotland, company number SC394519. Aegon Investment Solutions Ltd is authorised and regulated by the Financial
Conduct Authority. Financial Services Register number 543123. Aegon UK plc, registered office: The Leadenhall building, 122
Leadenhall Street, London EC3V 4AB, Registered in England, company number 03679296. All are Aegon companies.

© 2013 Aegon UK plc

DISCLAIMER

If you email us, we may keep a record of your name and email address. We protect our system from malicious software and
viruses and recommend you do the same.
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